No. FCA/(Suket)/__ 120>
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Mandi, the/__ 10 [S][2022

From: CCF (T) Mandi. T Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF H.P Shimla.

Subject: Diversion of 1.6676 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for
the construction of Kangri to Jeghali via Jaral road (Km 0/00
to 2/800) within the jurisdiction of Suket Forest Division,
District Mandi H.P.

Memorandum:

Kindly refer to your office letter No. Ft.48-5164/2020(FCA)
dated 24.02.2022 on the subject cited above.

2. In this regard, DFO Suket vide his letter No. 569 dated
25.04.2022 (copy enclosed) has intimated that the said road is having a length of
2.800 Km passing through forest land i.e. less than 4.00 Km. hence, there is no
need to submit geological report as asked vide letter under reference. This is

submitted for favour of kind information the further necessary action please.

Encl: As above. /?‘/

'W‘i Chief Conservator of Forests,
" orest Circle, Mandi, HP.
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